Sesteman Laibirihan Pupblekon Guahan
GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM

v : A Division of the Department of CHamoru Affairs
- Govemment of Guam

Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero

Maga’hdga
Joshua F. Tenofio
:,;:n;::a:;:m Guam Public Library System Board
Mis Ge'hito’ Regular Board Meeting — April 10, 2019
3:30 p.m.
AGENDA

1. Call to Order
1. Roll Call

1I. Approval of Minutes — Meeting of March 6, 2019
III.  President’s Report

IV.  Reports
1. Administrative Officer
2. Library Technician Supervisor

V. Old Business
None

V1. New Busines
1. Submittal of FY2020 Budget Submitted by the Maga’haga
Budget amount for GPLS $1,353,624.00
2. Organizational Chart
3. Fines and Fee’s Account
4. Rates for Copies from Originals and Photo Copies

VII. Open Discussion

VIII. Announcements
1. Next Board meeting on at

IX. Adjournement

Guam Public Library System: Hagatfia, Agat, Barrigada, Dededo, Merizo, Yona + Bookmobile
254 Martyr Street, Hagatﬁa. Guam 96910-5141 - Tel: (671) $75-4751 thru 4754 - Fax: 671 477-9777

Website: http: //ppls,puam goy + Email: gplsi@ gpls. guam. gov
Equal Opportunity Employer



Guam Public Library System
Regular Board Meeting
March 6, 2019
3:30 p.m.

MINUTES OF MEETING

L Call Meeting to Order. The meeting was held at the Guam Public Library System
first floor Study Room and was called to order by Kyle Mandapat, Chairman of the
Board on March 6, 2019 at 3:46 p.m.

A. Roll Call

Present: Mr. Kyle Mandapat; Mr. William Sarmiento, Vice-Chairman; Mr. Krishnan
Seerengan, Secretary/Treasurer; Mrs. Marisa Mears, Member-at-Large; Sandra

Stanley, Administrative Officer and Teresita Kennimer, Library Technician Supervisor
of GPLS.

Present also were two representatives from the public, Ms. Rlene Steffy and Francine
Uncangco.

IL. Approval of Meeting Minutes of October 18, 2018 GPLS Board Meeting.

Board meeting minutes of October 18, 2018 were emailed to each board member. Mr.
Sarmiento motioned to approve the minutes and Mrs. Mears seconded the motion to
approve the minutes. The remaining board members were in favor of approving the
minutes.

II1.  Reports
Administrative Officer’s Report

a.) Ms. Stanley reminded members of Public Law 34-133 (relative to allowing the
use of Video Teleconferencing applications at meetings of government boards
and commissions to guarantee a quorum), the board must develop rules and
regulations and education on the use of video live streaming for their members.

b.) TEFF account is still short $423,990. The monies left in the account is enough
to pay a little over a month in salaries and benefits. Without additional funding
there is no money left to pay employees unless BBMR releases money to cover
each pay period. Members were provided a Projection Analysis and AS-400
print out of accounts.

c.) Internet Café. The Department of Interior has approved for GPLS to rent or
lease out the café to generate funds for GPLS. She reminded the board they
need to finalize the rules and regulations.



d.) The Board manual has been re-typed with the changes as approved by the
members when they met for a working session on February 13, 2019,
Chairman Mandapat informed Ms. Stanley that the board did approve in one of their
meetings the rules and regulations. The only adjustment would be to increase the rental amount.
He asks Ms. Stanley to check on what would the appropriate rent amount be based on the power
and water consumption.

Vice-chair Sarmiento asks why there is a shortage of salaries and is this because of an
oversight on GPLS’ part. He further goes on to ask what the board can do to help the situation and
if the employees will be out of work? Should we just let it run its course or do we need to go and
visit the oversight chair on Education Senator San Agustin?

According to Ms. Stanley, the reason for the shortage is because of a technicality in the
budget law. Even though the Governor has signed the bill to correct the verbiage in the budget
law, the department is still short. People just need to start paying their property taxes so the
revenue can start coming in. GPLS has only enough to fund (2) more paydays and then there will
be nothing left to pay for employee’s salaries. She agrees with Vice Chair that the board must
meet with Senator San Agustin.

Chairman Mandapat advises that this is a government wide situation and that GPLS is not
the only department facing this shortfall.

Library Technician Report

a.) Ms. Kennimer went over her statistical report which was from Oct 2018 thru Jan 2019.
She reminded board members that she is still short-staffed and it is very difficult to continue
running operations with the short amount of staff she has. 1t’s bad enough that branches
are open only one day out of the week. She has only (10) technicians to include herself.
An employee would call in sick or has to take leave, leaving her no choice but to shut down
a branch. She also reminds the board that GPLS is in dire need of a Librarian. Fortunately,
although the numbers have increased with the programs and attendance, it is the technicians
assisting with the programs while they wait for the recruitment of a Program Coordinator
that continues to remain vacant.

Keeping in line with the programs, Ms. Kennimer brought up an out-reach program that
GPLS did years ago in providing the Department of Corrections (DOC) with paperback
resources. She would like to see if GPLS can visit their library and or begin dialogue with
DOC to see what we can offer to them. Because of the diverse community we have here
on our island, the Library would reach out to the Department of Corrections (DOC) in the
past with this program.

Florence Taitague and Francine Uncangco, both Library Technicians II, recently attended
training in Hawaii for Services for the Blind and the Federal Depository. She will be
having both of them conduct a training for the rest of the technicians at their weekly Staff
Development.



IV.

Ms. Kennimer thanked the board members in allowing her to procure NewsBank and the
E-edition of the Guam PDN and the Daily Post. GPLS can now proceed with the
implementation of a “Virtual Center” which is identified in the Five Year Plan. OTECH is
still assisting Rowena in working out the kinks in the system as the Virtual Center is strictly
for databases and not roaming the web.

All the members said that it was great that GPLS is offering these services. Vice-chair
Sarmiento asked Terry if she needs to order any equipment for the blind, in which she said
that GPLS has been receiving free services from the National Library Services (NLS) at
the Library of Congress. NLS is a free braille and talking book library service for people
with permanent or low vision, or a physical disability that prevents them from reading or
holding a printed page.

Ms. Kennimer offered the board that maybe she can do a short presentation at the next
board meeting on the type of services GPLS receives from NLS.

Old Business. None discussed.

New Business

1.) Per Chairman Mandapat further discussions must take place regarding the TEFF
account and its shortfall.

2.) Approval of Board Manual.
All board members did not move to approve of the changes as they had set forth
based on the last working session, and decided to have another working session as
the manual needs to have more changes.

3.) Board Stipend.
Chairman Mandapat asked Ms. Stanley if there is a Board Stipend.
Vice-chair Sarmiento openly stated that if there is a board stipend he is more than
willing to donate it back to the library to help in any way possible. Whether it be
to purchase supplies, equipment, etc... He brought up about employee morale and
how very important it is that we take care of the staff.

Ms. Stanley explained that the first budget submittal is due in December. BBMR
will inform her to fund the warm bodies and contractual services. By the time that
is all allocated, there are no more monies left for board stipends. She also advised
the members that it is very important for the board attend the budget hearing so they
can bring that up in the budget session.

Chairman Mandapat inquired with Ms. Stanley when is GPLS’ budget hearing. She
informed him that our President will be notified of it.

Mr. Seeregan asked Ms. Stanley, why GPLS returned roughly $76,000+ back to the
general fund. It was monies that GPLS did not spend. He further stated that this
happened the last two fiscal years in GPLS returning money back to the General



VIIL

Fund. Here we are approaching the legislature asking for more money, yet the last
two fiscal years, we returned money not spent.

Ms. Stanley asked him where was this information was coming from. He said that
he would email her as he did not come with any supporting documents.

Vice-chair Sarmiento added in to say that we need to be pro-active with BBMR and
our funding. If we don’t say what we need or ask, then of course we can expect
nothing but less from them. We need to keep the lines of communication open.

Ms. Stanley said that BBMR is aware that we are short and maybe the reason why
there’s money left is because Library Technicians I and II were not recruited in
those fiscal years. As of right now we are in the hands of the Governor with this
shortfall.

Chairman Mandapat suggested that they all work together to get a plan going and
all agreed to having another working session on this subject. Vice-chair Sarmiento
closed off this subject by saying that the staff is the most important resource here

along with the morale. He continues to remain concerned on the morale here at
GPLS.

Fundraising

Chairman Mandapat reminds the members that under the previous administration, they
were allowed to proceed with fundraising efforts. He inquires with DCA President if
those monies received can be funneled thru DCA since they hold a non-profit status.

As per DCA President, Ms. Ann Marie Arceo she would need to check into that, The
NAF account was created strictly for the museum and funds cannot be mixed up. She
advises Ms. Stanley that GPLS can open up a separate special account for fundraising.
She also inquired with her what account did the library use to fund for the Dr. Seuss
event, what else are we spending from that account, and how has GPLS used it in the
past,

Ms. Stanley advises Ms. Arceo that the funds used for the Dr. Seuss event came from
the Library Fines and Fees account.

Chairman Mandapat closes the subject advising board members that he is making
moves to work with community partners in the media by making announcements on all
GPLS events over the air. The overall campaign and mission is to promote the library.

Member of the Public

Ms. Rlene Steffy introduced herself as a community member and that it was her first
time attending a board meeting for the library. She has over 40 years of marketing



background and is a huge reader. She is also an Oral Historian and a Research Assistant
with the University of Guam’s MARC center.

She offered advice on what types of fundraisers the library can do. For example, she
suggested having a library corner sponsored. “We need to think outside the box when
doing fundraisers”, says Steffy. There are so many people in our community who
would be willing to come and read.

She is here today for two things. First, she is making a donation of two books that she
authored. And the second is she would like to discuss the library’s Loan Duplication
Agreement.

Before that, she went on to talk about the GPLS staff. She says the GPLS staff here is
splendid. She favors more the staff here than the MARC staff up at UOG. She also
spoke very highly of Florence Taitague. She says “when you have an employee who
will jump to get back to you, now that is gold”. Florence is an exceptional employee
here and I would hire her in a heartbeat.” She lives on deadlines and GPLS always
pulls through. Both she and Terry have a great working relationship that goes far back.

She further states, that it is an honor working with GPLS and she has never had a
negative moment with any of the staff here. Every employee that has been assigned to
assist her is amazing. She congratulates the library.

Ms. Steffy asks why there is a shortfall for the library and that this place needs to get
their finances in order. She says, “GPLS is not at the Governor’s hands. Something
does not make sense about the finances. Something is very wrong.

In regards to the Loan Duplication Agreement, the policy in place here at GPLS is if
she gets an image for her research, she is only allowed to use it one time. She has no
problem with that, but if the photo is a public domain, GPLS has no right to tell her she
can’t. An example of Public Domain is when a photographer is hired to take photos
for the governor, all those photos taken is Public domain. It is not a private photograph
and she should be able to use it unlimitedly. Anyone that receives their images or
photos from the library owes the attribution to them.

The board has the right to mandate that, but GPLS does not have the right to tell her
that she cannot use the image more than once because it is paid for by Government
funds and it is not the library’s photo. She wants the board to be aware and to put a
policy together that if a photo is donated to the library, Public Domain cannot be
restricted. [t is a public picture that she can share with others provided the library is
attributed to the photo.

Kris agreed and said that the board will review that section in the board manual.

Ms. Steffy donated (2) books. Her first CHamoru children’s book titled I Kareran
Kotturan Gabret Siha: I Piyitos NGanga’Siha and her first wildlife book titled: Kakkak



fja

VIIL

A photo was taken with all board members present to include DCA President, Terry
Kennimer and Ms. Rlene Steffy.

Next Meeting: April 3, 2019 at 3:30 p.m. at the Hagatna Library

Adjournment: Motion was made by Vice Chair Sarmiento to adjourn the meeting.
Motion was seconded by Secretary/Treasurer Seerengan.

Meeting was adjourned at M %

Approved by:

Kyle R. Mandapat, Chairman ﬁ“t’

Date: q [0. ! 9

Countersigned by: @*\‘ b D\\} ¢

JUI)I\EJM. Aflague, Administrative Assistant




d’ gindr—

Guam Public Library System
Report submitted to the Board
Wednesday, April 10, 2019
3:30 p.m.

Provided by Sandra M Stanley, Administrative Officer
I am providing the following:
1) TEFF Account print out via AS-400 (Attachment #1)

As of this afternoon, the amount of $423,990.00 is reserved. As soon as money is

collected by Department of Revenue and Taxation money will be given to all the affected
departments.

2) Several times I am questioned as to the timeframe for the recruitment of vacant positions
so | am providing the spreadsheet to show how long it takes between BBMR and DOA
Human Resources Division as follows. Also, why are there lapses in our account?

a) Library Technician I — GPLS-18-004 Recruitment GG-1 sent to BBMR on January 4,
2018. Employee was on board on December 11, 2018 (over 11 months) —
(Attachment #2)

b) Building Custodian Leader — GPLS-18-007 Recruitment GG-1 sent to BBMR on
May 22, 2018. Employee was on board on November 7, 2018 (over 5 months) —
(Attachment #3)

c) Library Technician II — GPLS-18-001 Recruitment GG-1 sent to BBMR on
December 5, 2017. Employee was on board on December 27, 2018 (over one
year) — (Attachment #4)

d) Program Coordinator I - GPLS-19-006 Competitive Limited Term Appointment was
announced on: Open 3-15-2019 and Closing on 4-4-2019. This position is 100%
Federally funded and in our Five-Year Grant, this employee reports to the Project
Director for GPLS. (Attachment #5)

3) Grant Cycle Calendar for FY 2019 State Grant — This reflects all the reports that are
required to be prepared in order to be in compliant. (Attachment #6)

4) Grant Cycle Calendar for FY 2018 State Grant — This reflects all the reports that are
required to be prepared in order to be in compliant. (Attachment #7)

5) Grant Cycle Calendar for FY 2018 IMLS Pacific Award (Competitive Grant) — This
reflects all the reports that are required in order to be in compliant. (Attachment #8)

1



Note: All on-line reports need to be approved and certified by the Governor of
Guam. Ineed to communicate with the Legal Counsel on the proper procedure for
the Governor Leon Guerrero to certify reports by GPLS.

This also reflects why GPLS have lapses in salaries and benefits over the years. I also
communicated with BBMR Analyst for GPLS and there were times when recruitment of
positions were frozen or I am told not to spend funds. ..

6) GPLS submitted its final FY 2019 IMLS Competitive Grant Proposal to Dr. Katie Gao,
with McRel in Honolulu, Hawaii.

Note: IMLS will not be offering any more Competitive Grant to the Pacific
Territories, Freely Associate States and the Virgin Island.

Note: This might also include the FY 2020 State Grant.

Should President Trump not provide additional funding to IMLS for FY 2020, GPLS would have
to request for a bigger budget to ensure that the ordering of books would continue; Technology
upgrade will be accomplished; replacing broken computers; ordering supplies off-island for the
processing of new books, mending of books, and supplies for GPLS, money to run two
government vehicles; etc.

In the event that funding for the State Grant cease this fiscal year, with the assistance of the staff
in the administrative support unit have to prepare all final reports to be submitted to IMLS in
Washington, D.C. We have a lot of work to look forward to.

At noon today, I received a phone call from BBMR to have someone from our office to sign out
for BBMR Circular No.: 19-04. The Budget ceiling authorized is $1,353,624.00. I was
reminded to budget for a Director (Library) position since Territorial Librarian position title is no
longer reflected in the Competitive Wage Act.

I downloaded a copy of the “2020 Executive Budget” as submitted by the Leon Guerrero-
Tenorio Administration. Copies are provided to you on selected pages only as it pertains to
GPLS. You will find them in the folder.

I updated the spreadsheet for the Grant History from IMLS, see Attachment “9”

Sandra M. Stanley

Attachments (1 through 9)

/sms



_-_ -

[ 4T

P

e |

i f 3

PR AT B
DD ¥UH BLY
a0 ¥BB'BLY
oL yYau ALY
a0 vRe "BLY

ac.vln.aP¢

00" ve8 ‘8LY

00" E94'H
ou-ESB'DI
no-¥EE’0ETT

00 vvD'GEE

GoUR e poiolivun

[ ATAS 13}

rweTboTd
T = ¢ abeg

19°€85 €L
19°tHS €L
19 EBS‘EL

19 E857EL

19" €BS'CL
19°E8S'CL

HO 36T

LR 11 0
0B 0E1'T
LE"BRT'FV

25°L1S’'EE

GE'GEDEVL
6E"GI0'EVL

mm.mﬁo.nvﬂ
mm.mmopnwp. o
:.amumﬁe.rva

GETGID LWL

B0 90"
TV 5FG"Y

LT G6L"9L

LL'B66 ¥

Spung STQE]IBAV

ASUUIfQENddy 570

THApay 1aalian AapaToxXg

SAUNLIANIdRA GRY SONVEHHOONG SN EUHYLSING " INZWLYIIY

wl. IUSTYIEIIY

00 ET¥'EZES
8
[T 8 A4 4]
]
00 ELV 'ZZS
o
00" €1V 'ZES
B
00" E€TV'2ZS
]
00" €1V’ Z2S
8
BB LI VI
{ddaL} Sis
65 P90y
{343L} SAS
EB &0C 1S
{443L) SAS
{3431L) SAS
gt Loe”
(34581 SAs
TH LBD'¢T
(d43L) SAS
£0°006 61T
{4441} &S
At crL'eor
{3431} SAS

00 910 °6EL
1UNod

00°910 '6EL
1 une)
00°910°GEL
:qunoy
00°910°GEL
JUNOD
00" 910 '6EL
=Junod

00°910 "6EL
1 uUnod

0000012
AYVHEIT DITdnd

no° 000’6
AdvEall 01418nd

00°zZozT BTl
AIWHEI'T D17ENd

AMVHETS DITANd
00293 °Y
Advad1l DITENA
0o"LIB'LH
AMVHEIT DITENd
00° 68D’ 0T
ABVHEIT O176ENd
00°0SZ'92E
AdYHEI'D 21'80d

D0 Q06 LIT L
STVLOL "TVRIA

00°006°'LIZ’L
IS'VLOL ONNd  s0%

00°006°L12°1
61V

ISTVLOL Ad+d ALV

00°006°LTIE T
SO INHRLYVAEd 9t

00" 006 °LIZ T
S'TV.LOL NOISIAIQ it
DD 006 °LIZ 1
SIVIOL WYHDO0Hd ZDOVD

0000012

WYND T9CC00VDTIVERTIVYS0EZS
oo-ooo’e

WD Z9€Z200VOIT9EGTIVS
ofi-goe’act

WV T9CLZ00VITTIIERTVLOL Y

WYND LLZZOOYDTITIEETYSOES
00" 5CE°LT

WYRO 0rZCOOVOTISEGIYSOES
00 0L 26

HYNS OETTOOYELT9E6IVSHTS
Do &ob vEC

WYND t11Z00VDTITIERIVSOTSH
00" v6Z ' 599

WYNHD ITIC00VDTTIIE6TIVSORS

IRWIOT IV AL

uodTaeiadoxddy 304,

PueN” AUNGIIY

TOOVYDTIRERLYSOLS

"SNOLLVIHAOHAdY 40 LNIWILVLE

A<0uny JUunod3ay

r uoiRTATO/3dad
Bt tqunnooy
6T0C/Yy = ° ° ¢ faamp 0L
SHVASHI'T ¢ C 7 7 Tdl Iad)




FY2019 TERRITORIAL EDUCATION FACILITIES FUND (TEFF)

PROPOSED REDUCTIONS
FY2018 Adopted Level {TEFF) (P.L. 34-42):  $29,260,403
FY2019 Adopted Level (TEFF) (P.L. 34-116):  ($38.301,107)
Required Reductien (TEFF):  ($9,040,704)
% of Total
FY2019 TEFF | Approps, Required FY2019
Department / Agency / Instrumentality Appropriation | (Net of Debt TEFE Final Revised
(P.L. 34-116) Service & Reduction TEFF Level
Tiyan Lesse)
GUAM DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (GDOE) - OPERATIONS $13,697.610 32.75% ($4.768.577) $8.929.033
CDOE - FIRST GENERATION TRUST FUND INSTIATIVE $100.000 0.39% ($34,813) 365,187
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS - BUS OPERATIONS $7.287.254 28.06% ($2.536.927) $4.750,327
DEPARTMENT OF CHAMORRO AFFAIRS (DCA) - GUAM PUBLIC
LIBRARY SYSTEM (GPLS) $1.217.900 4.69% (5423,930) $793910
DCA - GUAM EDUCATIONAL TELECOMM. CORP. {PBS GUAM) $569.814 2.19% (5198.371)| $371.443
LNIVERSITY OF GUAM (UOG) - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND $874.056 3.37% ($304.287)| $569,769
L0OG - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND AMENDMENT (LEASEBACK) $500.000 1.93% {3174.066)] £325.934
UOG - FIRST GENERATION TRUST FUND lNlTlATIVE $250.000 0.96% {$87.033)] $162.967
Igggy COMMUNITY COLLEGE (GCC) - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS $200.400 0.77% (569.755)I $130,634
|GCC - FIRST GENERATION TRUST FUND INITIATIVE $200.000 0.77% {869,626 $130.374
GUAM COMMISSION FOR EDUCATOR CERTIFICATION (GCEC) $263.211 1.01% {$91.632) $171.579
MAYORS' COUNCIL OF GUAM (MCOG) - GROUNDS MAINTENANCE
FOR SCHOOLS $433,761 L.67% ($151.008) $282.755
IMCOG - PUBLIC SAFETY & SCHOOL EDUCATION $375.174 1.44% {$130.610) 5244.5_6_4_
TOTAL (ALL OTHER TEFF APPROPRIATIONS) $25,969,180 100.00% ($9,040,704)]  $16,928,476
DOA - TIYAN LEASE & COLLATERAL EQUIPMENT $10.113.927 0.00% $0 $10.113.927
SERIES 2010A. CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION (GDOE / IFK) $1.568.000 0.00% $0 $1.568,000
GDOE SERIES 3013A CERT. OF PARTICIPATION (GDQE / OKKODO) $650,000 0.00% $0 $650,000
TOTAL (TEFF DEBT SERVICE & TIYAN LEASE) 512,331,827 0.00% 50| $12331.927
GRAND TOTAL (TEFF);| 538,301,107 —_ ($9,040,704)] $29,260,463




LIBSTANS
4/10/19
Position to account number .

Budget Executive Records
As of date 04/2019
5205A193611GA002111

Type option, press Enter.

5=Display 10=Acct total 11=Appn total

Jpt Account Number Account Name

Appropriations YTD allotments YrEnd Rollover
__ 5205A193611GA002111 GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYS (TEFF)

665,294 .00 326,250.00
LIBSTANS Budget Executive Records
4/10/19 As of date 04/2019

Position to account number . 5205A193611GA002113
Type option, press Enter.

S5=Display 10=Acct total 11l=Appn total

Jpt Account Number Account Name

Appropriations YID allotments YrEnd Rollover
__ 9205A193611GA002113 GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYS (TEFF)

284 ,409.00 164,085.00
LIBSTANS Budget Executive Records
4/10/19

As of date 04/2019

Position to account number . 5205A193611GA002230

Type option, press Enter.

S5=Display 10=Acct total 11=Appn total

opt Account Number Account Name
Appropriations YID allotments YrEnd Rollover
_ 9205A193611GA002230 GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYS (TEFF)
92,670.00 81,817.00

LIBSTANS
4/10/19
Position to account number .

Budget Executive Records
As of date 04/2019
.. 5205A193611GA002240

Type option, press Enter.

o=Display 10=Acct total 11=Appn total

pt AccouRt Number Account Name
ppropriations YTD allotments YrEnd Roll
. 9205A193611GA002240 GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYS (TEFF) (e
17,325.00 8,662.00

WRKBXA
12:28:58"

Reserve
Unreleased
306,419.00

32,625.00

WRKBXA
12:29:10

Reserve
Unreleased
98,055.00
22,269.00

WRKBXA
12:29:19

Reserve
Unreleased
10,853.00

WRKBXA
12:29:27

Reserve
Unreleased
8,663.00



Library Technician | {Position #

Time Line for GG-1

—)

Fiscal Year 2018 (October 1, 2017 to September 30, 2018)

Fiscal Year 2019 (October 1, 2018 to September 30, 2019)

Reference # Date Position Title Remarks
GPLS-18-004 1-4-2018 Library Technician I | Recruitment GG-1. Received by Centra! Files on 1-5-2018. Normally, I prepare the recruitment GG-1 as
well as the appropriate document such as retirement or resignation. The employee who vacated this
position resigned effective 1-12-2018
Certification of Eligible (7-25-2018) | 7-25-2018 Interview Notice were issued by DOA HR
7-30-2018 Interview were held for (5) applicants
8-1-2018 Packet was delivered to DOA HR on 8-1-2018
E-Mail I sent 8-27-2018 I sent an email to DOA HR re Selection of Library Technician I
(9:08 a.m.)
E-Mail response 8-27-2018 Email sent from DOA HR - my inquiry was forwarded to a supervisor
(9:35a.m.)
E-Mail I sent 8-30-2018 1 sent an email to DOA HR re Selection of Library Technician I
(2:23 p.m.)
Email I sent 9-13-2018 I sent an email to DOA HR on status of selection
(6:43 p.m.)
E-Mail response 9-14-2018 I received an email from DOA HR re waiting for feedback regarding the Nature of Action and Pay
(8:17am.) Slotting
E-Mail I sent 9-14-2018 I responded back to DOA HR that GPLS Board had questioned me if I am following up or not.
(8:50 a.m.)

SN

>2mn_..3m_._.n| 2"

Page 1




Time Line for GG-1
Library Technician 1 {Position # }

Fiscal Year 2018 (October 1, 2017 to September 30, 2018)

Fiscal Year 2019 {October 1, 2018 to September 30, 2019)

GPLS-19-001 10-5-2018 Recruitment GG-1 received by Central Files re Re-employment

Memo from BBMR 10-10-2018 Memo from BBMR re shortfall for FY 2019

E-Mail | sent 10-12-2018 E-mail sent to DOA Administrator re return of GG-1 from BBMR (Step-1)
(3:21 p.m.)

E-Mail response from DOA HR 10-15-2018 Response: re BBMR Memo of 10-10-2018

E-Mail from Personnel Specialist I1 | 10-26-2018 An alternative was to hire the employee on a Temporary Appointment not to exceed (120) days -

GPLS-19-002 10-29-2018 Temporary Appointment — suggested by DOA HR

GPLS-19-003 11-6-2018 Re-employment GG-1 received by Central Files on 11-7-2018 — slotting selected nominee at Step-16
11-6-2018 Email from BBMR returning GPLS-19-002 and continuing with GPLS-19-003 — Re-employment
12-11-2018 Employee’s effective date of employment

e omwe e e s o e e e e — e —

Attachment “2"

Page 2




Building Custodian Leader {Position #

Time Line for GG-1

I

Fiscal Year 2018 (October 1, 2017 to September 30, 2018)

Fiscal Year 2019 (October 1, 2018 to September 30, 2019)

Reference # Date Position Title Remarks
GPLS-18-005 3-12-2018 Building Custodian Retirement GG-1 sent and received by Central Files on 3-14-2018
Leader Effective date of retirement: 3-21-2018
Email sent by Personnel Specialist 5-21-2018 Building Custodian Regarding the status of your request on the request on the Library Tech positions, before we proceed to
I, DOA (10:43 a.m.} Leader entertain your request, our office recently sent out e-mails notices, by direction from our HR Manager, to
all line agency departments regarding locally funded GG-1s that were cleared by BBMR before February
2018 in accordance with the fiscal re-alignment plan, based on each department’s cost-cutting measures, to
have all Personnel Officers or points of contact regarding HR matters, to confirm with their assigned
Analyst at BBMR if the funding approval is still appropriate or if it requires certification. So, if you can
go ahead and take care of that first, then we can go from there. If you have any questions, please feel free
to contact our office or your assigned Specialist, ( ), thanks.
E-Mail [ sent to BBMR 5-21-2018 Re: Library Technicians [ and II and Building Custodian Leader
(12:50 p.m.)
E-Mail from BBMR (Analyst) 5-21-2018 Message reads: The Guam Public Library System is lapsing and has sufficient funding to process the
(1:31 p.m.) personnel actions.
GPLS-18-007 5-22-2018 Building Custodian Recruitment GG-1 sent to Central Files
Leader
Announcement DOA 67-18 — To Opens: July 11, 2018
establish a list Close: August 1, 2018
[ sent an email to all GPLS 7-27-2018 Building Custodian
employees to share the announcement Leader
of this position
Certification Packet from DOA 10-16-2018 Certification ID# C118-0156 Job Announcement No. DOA67-18
10-26-2018 Packet returned to DOA HR
11-7-2018 Employee’s effective date of employment

Attachment “3"

Page 1




Time Line for GG-1

Library Technician Il (Position # )

Fiscal Year 2018 (October 1, 2017 to September 30, 2018)

Fiscal Year 2019 {October 1, 2018 to September 30, 2019)

Reference # Date Position Title Remarks
GPLS-18-001 12-5-2017 Library Technician Il | GG-1 was received by Central Files on 12-6-2017
E-Mail | had sent to DOA HR 1-17-2018 Library Technician II | Requesting info on when the position will be announced
3:40 p.m.
E-Mail I had sent to DOA HR 1-23-2018 Following up once again on the announcement
(8:18 a.m.)
E-Mail response from DOA 1-23-2018 Acting Assistant Personnel Services Administrator will check with Management on the announcement date
(8:54 am.)
I replied to an email from DOA 1-23-2018 I responded with thanking him and 1 will let the Board and the President of DCA know
(9:03 & 9:16)
Email sent by Personnel Specialist 5-21-2018 Regarding the status of your request on the request on the Library Tech positions, before we proceed to
I11, DOA (10:43 am.) entertain your request, our office recently sent out e-mails notices, by direction from our HR Manager, to
all line agency departments regarding locally funded GG-1s that were cleared by BBMR before February
2018 in accordance with the fiscal re-alignment plan, based on each department’s cost-cutting measures, to
have all Personnel Officers or points of contact regarding HR matters, to confirmn with their assigned
Analyst at BBMR if the funding approval is still appropriate or if it requires certification. So, if you can
go ahead and take care of that first, then we can go from there. If you have any questions, please feel free
to contact our office or your assigned Specialist, (), thanks.
E-mail sent by BBMR Analyst 5-21-2018 The former President of DCA was also copied. Message from BBMR: The Guam Public Library System
(1:31 p.m.) is lapsing and has sufficient funding to process the personnel actions.
DOA Announcement DOA77-18 July 2018 Announcement Open: 7-27-2018 Close: 8-16-2018
Certification Listing provided by 12-18-2018 Certification # C118-0157 DOA77-18
DOA HR
Returned Packet to DOA 12-27-2018 Employee within GPLS was selected and Promoted to Library Technician II — effective date: 12-28-2018

Attachment “4”

Page 1




Time Line for GG-1
Program Coordinator | (Position # J

Fiscal Year 2019 (October 1, 2018 to September 30, 2019)

100% Federal Funds

Reference # Date Position Title Remarks
GPLS-19-004 12-26-2018 Separation (Death)
GPLS-19-006 1-15-2019 Recruitment — Competitive Limited Term Appointment
DOA Announcement DOA15-19 Open: 3-15-2019 Close: 4-4-2019

Attachment “5" e T . j




Guam Public Library System (GPLS)
A Division of the
Department of Chamorro Affairs

LSTA Five-Year Plan
2018 - 2022

For submission to the
Institute of Museum and Library Services (IMLS)

Prepared by:
Employees of the Guam Public Library System

Guam Public Library System
Sisteman Laibirihan Pupleko Gudhan

254 Martyr Street
Hagatna, Guam 96910
Phone (671) 475-4753/54
Fax (671) 477-9777

August 2017

1 |GPLS Five-Year Plan
2018-2022

Attachment “5"



research, planning and development of existing and new library programs and services in
coordination with the Project Director for GPLS.

The Program Coordinator 1 hes the responsibility for continued collaboration and
networking with CBO’s and community leaders, planning and promotion of library
events, dissemination of program information, increase library profile, the continued
improvement of existing and new literacy programs and the preparation of reports for
review by the Praject Director for submission to IMLS.

In 2011, a Grant from the Department of Interior was awarded to GPLS for the main
library in Hagatna for the renovation of its existing library and construction of two new
buildings which were completed in March 2016. The Guam Public Library System has
its first ever study room; game room and a new building which is a children’s library and
an internet café. With these new additions, further steps must be taken to serve the needs
of its community for all ages.

Anticipation of increased patrons from a pending military build-up on Guam will require
more efforts in community awareness of the services GPLS is able to provide for all
residents. Funding issues are a major factor in not being able to promote library special
events and services in the local media outlets. More creative marketing strategies are
needed in order to attract all of the islands' communities to GPLS.

GOAL #1: Expand, support and improve library programs and services.

Programs (Activities):

1.

Recruitment of a Program Coordinator 1 to ensure continuity in sustaining, developing,
implementing and improving existing and new library programs and services who reports
directly to the Project Director for GPLS, In addition, the Program Coordinator I will
also prepare reports for review by the Project Director for submission to IMLS.

GPLS will continue to aggressively collaborate with CBOs to establish different
marketing ideas and strategies to better promote all LSTA funded services and special
events that the Guam Public Library System has to offer its community.

Implementation of a new literacy leaming program.

Implementation of a new outreach literacy program for low-income housing areas
throughout the remote areas of Guam.

Develop a measurable training program to teach patrons of all ages the basic use of
computers and the use of internet.

Output Targets:

Basic computer training for all patrons. (2018-2022)

3 |GPLS Five-Year Plan
2018-2022



oe2d . INSTITUTE of

Museuma..cLibrary

e SERVICES

September 24, 2017

Ms. Sandra Stanley
Administrative Officer
Guam Public Library

254 Martyr Street
Hagatna, GU 96910-5141

Dear Ms, Stanley:

I'd like to take this opportunity to congratulate you on the submission of your Five-Year
Plan (FY 2018-FY 2022). Your plan outlines how Guam intends to impect communities
by providing services such as information/broadband access.

State Library Administrative Agencies benefit from having a bird's eye perspective on

libraries, communities, and partners, and your Plan demonstrates a strong commitment to
these stakeholders.

Most importantly, your Plan documents the need for and impact of LSTA funds in the

communities you serve. It is an excellent framework for the future, and it is approved for
the full five-year period.

Thank you for working with IMLS throughout this process. While IMLS will continue
to work with states on aligning their activities and measures with the new State Program
Report framework, it is my hope that this Plan will lead 1o an excellent evaluation five

years from now. We look forward to tracking your progress and to our continued working
together.

Sincerely,

F et huj’l@f- H T

Dr. Kathryn K. Matthew
Director

Institute of Museum and Library Services

955 L'Enfant Plaza Narth, SW s Suite 4000 =« Washington, DC 20024 s« 202 653.IMLS (4657) = Fax 203-653-4625 e= www.imls.gov



DATE

10-01

12.29

1-67
4-01

7-05
9:21

9-30

10-01

10-04

12-29

1-07
4.01
4-08
7-07
9.23

9-30

10-01

10-06

12-30

(1]

.
- -
. »
LS

Ry 53 INSTITUTE of -
2. MuseumodLibrary
rs SERVICES

L)
L

Grant Cycle Calendar for FY 2019 State Grant

States must notfy IMLS and glectronically submit new conmtact information whenever any detalls of the LSTA Contacts have changed.

CALENDAR YEAR
[ ]
L ]
2018 .
L ]
2018 .
[ ]
2019 .
2019 3
2019 .
2019 .
2019 .
2019 *
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
2019 .
{ ]
2019 5
2019 7
[ ]
2020 .
2020 .
2020 .
2020 .
2020 g
2020 2
[ ]
[ ]
L ]
2020 -
»
[ ]
2020 .
2020 -

Attachment

ACTIVITY

FY 2019 Federal Fiscal Year Begins

FY 2019 Two-Year Grant Award Period Begins

FY 2019 Grant Awards issued once Maintenance of Effort appeals are resolved
States return signed Assurances and-Certifications within 10 business days
90-day Liquidation Period Begins for Obligated FY 201.7 Funds

FY 2017 SPR,inciuding online Certification and FSR, due to IMLS
FY 2018 interim financial report due to IMLS (integrated with SPR)
90-day Liquidation Period Ends for Obligated FY 2017 Funds

Quarterly Grant Accrual Report:due for. FY-2018 & FY. 2019 Awards

If Needed - Revision of Gurrent Five-Year Plan Due toIMLS far FY:2020
Quarterly Grant/Accrual Report.die for FY. 2018 & Fy 2019 Awards
Quarterly Grant-Aecrual Report due for FY 2018 & FY 2019 Awards
One-Week Drawdown Suspension for End of Federal Fiscal Year Closeout

FY 2018 Two-Year Grant Award Period Ends
FY 2019 Federal Fiscal Year Ends

FY 2020 Federal Fisoal Year Begins

FY 2020 Two-Year Grant Award' Period Begins

FY2020 Grant Awards will be issded after the President signs the Budget
States return signed Assurances and Certifications within 10 business days
90-day Liquidation Period Begins for Obligated FY 2017 Funds

Quarterly Grant Accrual Report due for FY 2019 Award and Amaunt of FY 2018
Award not obligated by 9-30-2019

FY 2018 SFR, Certification, FSR and:FY 2048 Interim FSR dus toIMLS
90-day Liguidation Period Ends for Obligated FY 2018 Funds

Quarterly Grant Accrual Report due for FY 2019 & FY 2020 Awards
If Needed - Revision of Current Five-Year Plan Due to IMLS for FY 2021
Quarterly Grant Accrual Report due for FY 2019 & FY 2020 Awards
Quarterly Grant Accrual Report due for FY 2019 & FY 2020 Awards

One-Week Drawdown Suspension for End of Federal Fiscal Year Closeout

FY 2019 Two-Year Grant Award Period Ends
FY 2020 Federal Fiscal Year Ends

FY 2021 Federal Fiscal Year Begins

FY 2021 Two-Year Grant Award Period Begins

FY 2021 Grant Awards will be issued after the President signs the Budget
States return signed Assurances and Certifications within 10 business days
90-day Liguidation Period Begins for Obligated FY 2019 Funds

Quarterly Grant Accrual Report due for FY 2020 Award and Amount of Fy 2018
Award not obligated by 9-30-2020

FY 2019 SPR, Certification, FSR and FY 2020 Interim FSR due to IMLS
90-day Liquidation Period Ends for Obligated FY 2019 Funds

"6"



DATE CALENDAR YEAR

10-01 2017 .
[ ]

12-29 2017
05| [ Tz0ial | [
401 2018
_ﬁ'ii . 28 O
Srcei] s aoie i T
821 || 2018 q
h,__.? o :
10-01 | 018 .
| iﬁ
10:04: 2018 %
1220 | 2018 | 2
1-D4 2019 .
401 2018 O
4-04 2018 .
7-05 2019 .
8-23 2019 .
8-30 2019 5
10-01 2019 °
[ 3
L ]
10-04 2019 °
12-30 2019 *

Grant Cycle Calendar for FY 2018 State Grant

Stales musi notify IMLS and electronically submit new conlact infermation whenaver any datalls of the LSTA Contacts have changed

F onw.rm Drﬂ&'ﬁia.ﬁ Suspunslon rnrﬁmi uﬂFademlIFi’suthaar Closeo

ACTIVITY
FY 2018 Federal Fiscal Year Begins
FY 2018 Two-Year Grant Award Period Begins
FY 2018 Grant Awards will be issued after the President signs the Budget
States retum signed Assurances and Certifications within 10 business days
80-day Liquidation Period Begins for Obligated FY 2016 Funds

FY 2016 SPR, including online Certification and FSR, due to IMLS
FY 2017 interim financial report due to IMLS (integrated with SPR)
Q-D-day quuldalion Periud Ends for Obligaled FY 2016 Funds

aaaaa

Nuﬁﬂ— Rewl:ion uf CU[I:'II"itI Fhu—‘féaiPlamBgmlo IMLS fonFY;emel

=1 Qlariany/Grant Accrual[Report dis IoFEY. 2017/ FY.2018 Awards

auafter’ly Grant Accrual|Repart :ﬂ!alfnﬁﬁzﬂﬁ LFY:201B+Awarﬁs

B T,

7 2017 Two-Year Grant Award. PafludlEﬁds ¥
_ FY,2018 Federal Fiscal\YesrEnds,

;2019 Federal FiscallYear Begins

F\ﬂ 2019 T,-:S-u-Yaar. Grmj Award Pefod Bagiis:

Y, 2019 Grant Awards will be [ssuediafter.thelPresidant signs the Budget. |
States relum signed!Assurances and Certifioations withini1 0 business days.
90:day/Liquidation Pariod Begins for OI:WFY Y2017 Funds |

Quarbﬂy.xslgd’ﬁnm‘uaﬂl’@ciﬁi‘l due for; FYr2018 AM I_r.lgl Amount of Y
. 2017 Awardinot: ﬂbliuatadrhy:n-au-m1an

e —————n

EY,2017 SPR; Certification, FSRiand|FY. 2018 Inlarim FSR(dle to/IMLS
\90-day, Liquidation|Perlod|Endsifor, Obligated Y, 2017,Flinds:

Quarterly Grant Accrual Report due-for FY 2018 & FY 2019 Awards
if Needed - Revision of Current Five-Year Plan Due to IMLS for FY 2020
Quarterly Grant Accrual Report due for FY 2018 & FY 2019 Awards
Quarterly Grant Accrual Report due for FY 2018 & FY 2018 Awards

One-Week Drawdown Suspansion for End of Federal Fiscal Year Closaout

FY 2018 Two-Year Grant Award'Periad Ends
FY 2019 Federal Fiscal Year Ends

FY 2020 Federal Fiscal Year Begins

FY 2020 Two-Year Grant Award Period Begins

FY 2020 Grant Awards will be issued after the President signs the Budget
States retumn signed Assurances and Cartifications within 10 business days
80-day Liquidation Period Begins for Obligated FY 2018 Funds

Querterly Grant Accrual Report due for FY 2019 Award and Amount of EY
2018 Awerd not obligated by £-30-2019

FY 2018 SPR, Certification, FSR and FY 2019 Interim FSR due to IMLS
90-day Liquidation Period Ends for Obligated FY 2018 Funds

Attachment #7



DATE

10-01

12-29

July

9-30

10-01

12-29

9-30

10-01

12-29

IMLS Pacific Award Cycle Calendar for FY 2018

CALENDAR
YEAR

2017

2017

2018

2018

2018

2018

2019

2019

2019

ACTIVITY

FY 2018 Federal Fiscal Year Begins

FY 2016 Final Performance and Financial Reports Due to IMLS

FY 2018 Award Notifications Issued

FY 2017 Award Period Ends (all FY 2017 funds should be
obligated/committed)

FY 2018 Federal Fiscal Year Ends

FY 2019 Federal Fiscal Year Begins

80-day Liquidation Period Begins for Obligated FY 2017 Award
Funds {expend funds by December 29)

FY 2017 Final Performance and Financial Reports Due to IMLS
Final Request for Payment (form SF 270) of FY 2017 Award Funds
Should be Submitted to IMLS by December 29

FY 2018 Award Period Ends (all FY 2018 funds should be
obligated/committed)

FY 2019 Federal Fiscal Year Ends

FY 2020 Federal Fiscal Year Begins

90-day Liquidation Period Begins for Obligated FY 2018 Award
Funds (expend funds by December 293)

FY 2018 Final Performance and Financial Reports Due to IMLS
Final Request for Payment (form SF 270) of FY 2018 Award Funds
Should be Submitted to IMLS by December 29

Territories/States should notify IMLS and submit a new Information Update form
whenever any details of the five Primary LSTA Contacts have changed.

REVISED: 5/2018

Attachment "8"



GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM

GRANT HISTORY FROM INSTITUTE OF MUSEUM OF LIBRARY SCIENCE (IMLS)

{Updated: April 10 2019)

Grant Fiscal Year Award Amount Returned to IMLS
LS-80053-98 1998 $98,117.00 $12,961.87
15-90055-99 1999 5103,886.00 566,758.87
LS-900055-00 2000 $106,337.00 $83,402.00
LS-10053-01 2001 $112,156.00 58,418.29
L5-00-02-0053-02 *2002 $113,672.00 5113,672.00
15-00-03-0053-03 *2003 5114,147.00 $114,147.00
LS-00-04-0053-04 *2004 $114,146.00 $114,146.00

*2005 0 0
GRAND TOTAL: $762,461.00 $513,506.03

Note: *NOT APPROVED (Due to non-compliance of reporting requirements)

Total funding lost: $513,506.03
Total funding received: $248,954.97

Financial reports for the above Grants and Narrative we’re prepared where applicable and it was then
that IMLS approved ond released the funding for Fiscal Year 2005 and up to present time as specified

below:
STATE GRANT
Grant Fiscal Year Award Amount Unobligated Actual Amount Used
State Grant — Five 2005 $114,513.00 $38,604.49 $75,908.51
Year (2003 — 2007)
2006 $114,960.00 0 $114,960.00
2007 $115,305.00 ) $115,305.00
State Grant - Five 2008 $115,602.00 0 $115,602.00
Year (2008 — 2012)
2009 $137,958.00 0 $137,958.00
2010 5140,770.00 0 $140,770.00
2011 $121,530.00 0 $131,530.00
2012 $121,361.00 $425.39 5120,935.61
State Grant - Five 2013 $117,625.00 52,504.05 $115,120.95
Year (2013-2017)
2014 $120,449.00 $4,606.85 $115,842.15
2015 $119,926.00 $458.26 $119,467.74
2016 $120,853.00 §2,176.90 5$118,676.10
2017 $120,116.00 $5,650.45 5114,465.54
State Grant - Five 2018 $123,679.00 0
Year (2018-2022)
2019 $124,712.00 0
2020
2021
2022
GRAND TOTAL: $1,839,359.00 $54,426.39 $1,422,076.06

Note: FY 2019 State Grant funding is not yet released 3-22-2019

Attachment “9”




State Grant

Grant Number Account Number Fiscal Year
LS-00-05-0053-05 5101 HO5 1820 EI 102 FY 2005
LS-00-06-0053-06 5101 HO6 1820 EI 102 FY 2006
LS-00-07-0053-07 5101 HO7 1820 E1 102 FY 2007
LS-01-08-0060-08 5101 HO8 1820 EI 107 FY 2008

15-01-09-0053-09

5101 H09 1820 El 102

FY 2009 *Closed Out 2-26-2015

LS-00-10-0053-10

5101 H10 1820 El 107

FY 2010 *Closed Out 2-6-2015

LS-00-11-0053-11

5101 H11 1820 EI 107

Fy 2011

LS-00-12-0053-12

5101 H12 3611 El 107

FY 2012 *Closed Out 6-28-2014

LS-00-13-0053-13

5101 H13 3611 El 107

FY 2013 *Closed Qut 2-19-2016

LS-00-14-0053-14

5101 H14 3611 E! 107

FY 2014 *Closed Out 6-17-2016

LS-00-15-0053-15

5101 H1S 3611 E| 107

FY 2015 *Closed Out 9-15-2017

LS-00-16-0053-16

5101 H16 3611 E| 107

FY 2016 *Closed Out 5-16-2018

LS-00-17-0053-17

5101 H17 3611 EI 107

FY 2017 * Closed Out 3-6-2019

LS-00-18-0053-18

5101 H18 3611 EI 107

Fy 2018

LS-00-19-0053-19

5101 H19 3611 EI 107

FY 2019

Competitive Grant

Grant Number Account Number Fiscal Year
FY 2005
LS-00-06-0060-06 5101 HO6 1820 EI 101 FY 2006
LS-01-07-0060-07 5101 HO7 1820 EI 101 FY 2007
LS-01-08-0060-08 5101 HO8 1820 EI 107 FY 2008
L5-01-09-0060-09 5101 HO9 1820 El 102 FY 2009 *Closed Out 2-26-2015
Grant Proposal not approved FY 2010

LS-01-11-0059-11

5101 H11 1820 E! 108

FY 2011 *Closed Out 6-20-2013

LS-01-12-0059-12

5101 H12 3611 El 108

FY 2012 *Closed Out 6-28-2014

LS-01-13-0059-13

5101 H13 3611 E| 108

FY 2013 *Closed Out 2-19-2016

No Grant Proposal
Submitted

FY 2014

LS-01-15-0059-15

5101 H15 3611 EI 108

FY 2015 *Closed Out 9-15-2017

LS-01-16-0059-16

5101 H16 3611 EI 108

FY 2016 *Closed Out 10-4-2018

LS-01-17-0059-17

5101 H17 3611 EI 108

FY 2017 *Closed Out 1-8-2019

LS-01-18-0060-18 5101 H18 3611 EI 108 FY 2018

LS-01-18-0060-19 5101 H19 3611 EI 108 FY 2019
Congressional Grant

Grant Number Account Number Fiscal Year

CL-00-09-0020-0%

5101 H11 18001B 111

FY 2011 *Closed 3-19-2013




COMPETITIVE GRANT

Grant Fiscal Year Award Amount Unobligated Actual Amount Used
Competitive Grant 1999 $43,121.00 $5,211.00 $37,910.00
Competitive Grant 2002 $50,681.00 $6,127.00 $44,554.00
Competitive Grant 2005 56,000.00 $122.00 $5,878.00
Competitive Grant 2007 $7,000.00 $1,086.68 $5,913.32
Competitive Grant 2008 539,964.00 0 $39,964.00
Competitive Grant 2009 541,982.00 0 $41,982.00
Competitive Grant 2010 0 0 0
Competitive Grant 2011 $35,735.00 52,026.68 $33,708.32
Competitive Grant 2012 $42,385.00 5194.46 $42,190.54
Competitive Grant 2013 540,720.00 5271.92 $40,448.08
Competitive Grant 2014 1] ] 0
Competitive Grant 2015 $36,000.00 519.24 535,080.76

Empetitive Grant 2016 $36,000.00 52,666.56 $33,333.44
Competitive Grant 2017 $42,000.00 $892.70 $41,107.30
Competitive Grant 2018 $35,000.00 0] 0
Competitive Grant 2019 0 0 0
GRAND TOTAL: $456,588.00 $18,618.24 $402,969.76

*Note: FY 1998; FY 2000 and FY 2001 — Not approved by IMLS
FY 2010 Grant Proposal was nat approved by IMLS.

£Y 2014 — No application was submitted

GRANTS (OTHER}

Grant Fiscal Year Award Amount Remarks
Congressional Grant 2008 $190,000.00 Funding awarded to GPLS
Department of Interior — 1T 2009 $49,000.00 Funding was Re-programmed
Room to DOA Data IT Dept.
Technical Assistance Grant 2010 572,081.00 Funding was given to DOA Data
Department of Interior — Capital | 2011 51,586,000.00 On-going with GPLS
improvement Project

GRAND TOTAL: [ 1 $1,897,081.00 e o

Total funding received from all the Grants identified above is:

Grant Fiscal Year Award Amount Unobligated Actual Amount Used
State Grant 2005-2018 $1,714,647.00 $48,775.94 $1,422,076.06
Competitive Grant 1999-2018 5456,588.00 §17,725.54 $361,862.46
Other Grants 2008-2011 $1,897,081.00 1] $1,897,081.00
GRAND TOTAL: $4,068,316.00 $66,501.48 $3,681,019.52

Note: Sandra M. Stanley is the Project Director for IMLS and other Federal Grants awarded to GPLS.
Updated as of:  April 10, 2019

Employees of GPLS since 2006 up to the present time (March 2019} wrote grant proposals and being
approved. This funding had enabled the department to procure equipment, supplies and or services to
enhance the services provided to the people of Guam as well as employees.

This extra work being performed with no assistance from “Professional Librarian” on board.



Guam Public Library System
Library Board Meeting
Wednesday, April 10, 2019
Library Technician Supervisor Report

» Statistics: Main/Children’s Library, and Branch Libraries

o February & March 2019 — Daily/Hourly and Weekly Reports

» Libraries Operation and Employee’s Schedule:

April 2019 Desk/Branch Schedule (Library Hours, Library Technician’s/Bldg.
Custodian Maintenance)

« Currently on board, a total of eight (9) Library Technicians, five (5) Bldg.
Custodian’s/Bldg. Custodian Leader, one (1) Clerk Typist III, one (1) BKM Driver to
oversee the Library Operation at the six (6) Branch Libraries, and GPLS is temporarily
tapping on the Bookmobile Driver to do the mail run between government agencies.

» Coverage at the Main Branch and Children's Library is a priority, should one or two
employees (Library Tech's/Bldg Custodian’s) calls in sick, or is on Annual Leave then
one of the Branch Libraries will be close (see: Branch/Employee’s Schedule) and
“behind the scenes” operations such as, cataloging, technical processing, collections
inventory, discarding, etc. will remain untouched. GPLS /s in dire need of more
Library Technicians and a professional librarian.

« Literacy Programs: Another challenge that the library is facing is, the Library
Technicians are currently assisting with the Literacy Programs at the Main Branch
due to no librarian, GPLS is in dire need of a professional librarian.

¢ Collections (Donation): Our last newly processed books orders on print/non-print
materials is back in June 2018. I am unable to send any new book orders/supplies
to our vendors due to funding from ILMS in which we had not received on the new
Five-Year Grant, 2018-2022. Collections processed from July 2018 to March 2019
are from donations received from patrons and a few local authors.

» Upcoming April 2019 Library Events & Amnesty Program

=]

o

o

Celebrating 2019 National Library Week — “Libraries Strengthen their Communities”
begins, Sunday, April 7 to Saturday, April 13, 2019

Friday, April 5, 2019, Proclamation Signing, Governor's Office (larger conference room)
Complex, 11:00 a.m....Please join us!

Tuesday, April 9, 2019 (Official Date) / Friday, April 12, 2019: Library Worker’s Day/
Supporters/Volunteer’s Certificate Presentation to recognize their valuable contributions

Light luncheon will be served, Friday, April 12, 2019 after the Presentation.

Wednesday, April 10, 2019: National Bookmobile Day. A day to recognize the
contributions of our nation’s bookmobile and the dedicated professionals who make high-
quality bookmobile outreach possible in their communities

Thursday, April 11, 2019: Take Action for Libraries Day. A day to speak up for libraries
and share your library story

Amnesty Month - Monday, April 8 to Tuesday, April 30, 2019. A time to return long
over materials and wipe off with a clean slate. See attachment.
Amnesty/Overdue Statistics.



I want to "Thank” Rowena and June for their continuous support to ensure that our National
Library Event is taken care. GPLS have such great wonderful and loyal employee’s! I am proud
to be a part of this group.
Saturday Story Program:
= Saturday, April 6, 2019 - Finegayan Elem. School: Guest Reader and
Dance/Singing performance, and weaving demonstration and interacting with the
kids/parents
= Saturday, April 13, 2019 — Navy Federal Fire Fighters with Guest “Sparky the Fire
DO H
. Satgilrday, April 20, 2019 - Local author and historian Riene Santos Steffy will be
our "Guest Reader.” She will be reading and interact with the kids on one of the

few books she has written, “I Karean Kotturan Gabret Siha: I Piyitos NGanga
Siha.”

Amnesty Program: Monday, April 8 to Tuesday, April 30, 2019. It is an opportunity to
return any overdue Guam Public Library System jtems, there is no limit on how long the
item has been overdue...Fines will be Waived!

Regardless of whether it is late by one day or 5 years, the Library will not charge fines as
long as the books, cassettes, DVDs, etc., are returned. Other conditions that do not

apply the Amnesty Program.
* Items returned before the 2019 Amnesty Program, and Fines Owed are not
part of this Amnesty

= Items returned damaged, or claimed as lost is not covered

= You may bring a replacement book or a book of the same or similar title, of
least of equal value,

* Amnesty Statistics and Flier{see attachment)

Book Sale: During the past few years we normally hold our Annual Book Sale around
April. This year, we are planning to move the Book Sale event to August 2019 (Friday,
August 2-15, 20119). Flyers and press release announcement will be sent out of our
event, and to announce that we will be accepting their “good used books.” We can start
accepting good/used books by the week of June 2019.

» Upcoming Literacy Programs/Events: Solicitation Letter
+ Summer Reading Program, Teen Read Week, CHamoru Monthly Events, etc. I am
requesting for your approval and signature for a Solicitation Letter to seek other
businesses, or non-profit organization for their kind donations to support our
upcoming library events.

» GPLS Parking Lot: A few weeks ago, we started leaving “Courtesy Reminder” notice on
vehicles parking on the GPLS Parking Lot. Public Law: 29-35 “Reserving the Hagatna Library
Parking Lot for the exclusive use by library employees and patrons.” -- This is a courtesy
reminder.

Summer Volunteer: Christine Jin, Director, St. Paul Christian School, and Pres. of Christine
English School, Guam paid me a visit to Inquire and to a proposal to have university students
from Korea to perform volunteer service hours to the library during the Summer break, between
June and July 2019. Ms. Jin works alongside with Global Biz Institute (University), a learning and
employment training center in Korea. Along with learning English, the students will experience
Guam'’s culture by giving back to the community through volunteering, interacting, and meeting
with the various organizations around the island. For the past 10 years, Ms. Jin has continuously
brought in Korean students to not only study English, but also experience the island’s culture
firsthand.
I will like to state that this will be our 1% learning experience to “making a difference” to open
our library to other volunteers from another country!

2



- - . = = - 7 T =1 W

v | vo [ - Jer Jost [zer Je2t [ CTT I - Jec fevs Jsir [ave JHeor Jooe [vs 921 |09 (90 [ocs Qfezz Juss |sm s [see [ 1t se1 | zet | zsc icl
t |52 = s |5 T E t 9 - B =1z |z Qo st “1- 05 15 |r 15 Qs )=t - [ @ 1T -1 - 1 11| v
5 [ 3 St |2 [1] it zZt €T |r - fer [z (v w | 3 zi |Sb |90 vk Jfisz (s |® 9 |tk |4b £ |f |S T | woswdy
S5 | 60b 3 [T o £l [ 09 (il N EEIEEE | B I |SZ |eZ |® e |5 i 38 ECN ED m s |8 |% [
L ] 5 ¥ il 3 ] [ 4 [ il 2 [os |[# |st os (oo 6 [t (2 [S |8 92z |is st [ooda o ¢ H 1B [ § [T
15 | zob ©Z [ |r |u r Sk [ st |t oz {ov |2v o Jfec ez v Jo e |2 [ev |or Qlos oz |Z |° dtr |5 |or sz Iv [* T | wagwady
[] ol € e o ® 9l r [3] [] 9 Fu-lhl sr |82 r L] [] cnl. [£3 .2 |is 13 Hojz [ mm g5 for |Of | el -ui 2]
3 [T} 19 L [ [T ] ¥ [1] [} [] o o |k 15 | & oo j& tr | i {s e € o |[m mm zx oo [£9 [ iz )-ueg |
¥ [zor v 6 o |® 0 I T [ it |tz oz |c2 ffos [or |oF [0 |2z jor (st |z¢ Qv Qeor Jov |0 (s [or (v Re Al Qe |[sor [Ser (TR
o | % | |t (u [3 5 I L |52 o ve J2k |ur Jor Qs Joue [w i oz foz jer {st Qi Qv Jor | oqos v Jor 0 "Mie Js |50 0 B wegpeurg
113 [1] .13 E=THEE - g 6 L] - M - - [3 § § =l - - - i | B L 3 g - - - CEERL weg-wey

[3 _ [ _uu 3 [ 13 2 |2z[uw]oz]e [ MR s | o |2 |9 [s|» T | ¢ oz
OAV | WL ive [ wd | WL | Gam | sanL | won il Bl FTTE I oam [san [now it Bl T C TR T T 7] | OAV] L Tovs [rea | AL |oamsane ron | OAY | ML vs [hes | ML |aam [sant|wow| Houvm

h—— 1 L — e i ~—

E | * | | = 2 z : 2 | nt
T Y73 L | IS L 13 -l-_. oty [~ w (1] Nlhn Sl (113 265 | 1811 | ME 90T | 9IC | E6L | ¥ BZs {950’y | 62v 091 Fh— i) .E Tt ml - TYioL
¥l [13 1 [ T [} m [3 [N E § st |62 ~ 1 | L [ [ L3 0 o D | wdgwdg
o |os ¥ [# |® 53 o5 004 ¥z ot Jzz |oF |fex |or |9 foofm |s€ |vr [wr |fus sz T |t wagwdy |
G T8 L O 2 ™ &8 m 6 [zt ez |ob |fvs |szs |oF [0 sz |oc e [ev |fer Jer oL |or =1 [ worwer
3 [T T I F33 73 I3 D m B2 [k |8 [or s9 ez |28 Joofor [er e Jez 5 [k w |2 [ wg-wdg
i |n gl |9 3 3 13 [T 3 8C |5 [ur ot [z [err | |0 |ov [z [ |2 |fz= |ver 9 |9t wdz-wd), |
™ | - [TEL it (3 s ¥e St |02 [5F |o€ |z i [ [Loofve [I&& |82 fo |fm [0 ¥z | ¥ T iy -uniz)
55 |ear TR R W |oi m [HCEGEE I I ENE T |6 |42 |2F e | o W |% [ = 0 [ wdgiumyy
™ | B Z | 3 Tt ™ ot = B |¥s | ¥ JEF |fzs |rer |9 | CRLCERUEEEEI TEED Tt | 6 | [T
CERED FEE O S 5 oL m T foz |or |tz [v [{m [ezr [ [0 o |88 [sz [2v |[en [s=o oL ol = umgiumg

- - 5 - - - - BB | D ol 1 T s In s |5 |mm =] | weg-weg
oAv - " [4 = T oAY w (74 T [} o .13 [ 13 onv | 1w [13 113 L3 £t i 1] onv | e ' 4 1] siaz

avs | md | HL | aam [ s3anu | now | ivs _EFEEE ave |mvg | Wi Jaam |s3ns |wom | 1vs _E_E .uwt_qu_zoa AUVIHEIA
| | | 1 - | I | 1 - || - ne

et | rin o6 [eor  Jerk  [em st (s ez sre | o2 sor (628 [w2 s |ozz Joas Josi fewr Joes | zoc MEACTEIOR | N ES
| e [¥ 8 9 || D 62 M TN - 9 [Zk [oL [¥ 9 |st - ¥ |5 |9 s |8

|t Wz S 3 3 zt vy Th [N v |49 13 Z | |2 |or Jlsc [s¢ | NERAEE T
s |86 [ 3 [ i ] 3 B |1 vr |28 |6} CENEECE  CECEO € [if [6F | [Tl I3
2 | [ [T ¥l v o 5 v T[] o |te |9} or vk |22 |oF e ez |t £z |vt |6 JoF = (o
[44 1 £ | 1 Zi |14 (1] ri g |4 v |4 [£3 [ | Eb a_.l_ 2 |os [ 13 £ |8 [THR L3 o ez
sz jos [T LT P TF [ [T 3 1| vk s |66 |9 ST (W |ur |6t Jlwr Jea  Iv St (v |10 (e e e
v e [ (] 23 W |oz | 6F TL | er tw | |5 % (o (9 |62 ([w (s (W T |6t |6 |6 st Jor
13 [ TR L ik £ ] [ [ [T L w04 | 9z L) ool jiL v [T S [ ® [oF [¢Z |CF [
S| tnt CACEIENEEE | CTEED [ 3 15 e |OC FNCECEDE | CECEE Tr |&* |or |4 Jloc |08

- - - . * - 3 [] [ - - [] 1k [ - - - | [ Bl [T} - - - - B
onv | e A3 [ [ oy | 1w 2 s ~l[em [N oav | w 2 [ [ s |0 ]2 oav .E_ g vl ez [T

ave | s [ WL [ aam | same | mow VG _iu_E | aam ] T _E_E |93 [sanu |won 1vE Elu_:._. T3 [sant | kow [ive [ s | o [aamfsany [now | suvnuee

asuepuany ApnoH Ajjeq 6T0Z Ad
Aieagy |eowWay Salo(d ‘W SaAalN



Asesqi s,uaapjiyd

& . . o - we

zzL | vPT - |0 - ler |68 |88 |+ B ERET - f19 |69 |e9 : IWiOoL

9 L - |s v 4 6 il v 8 S widg-wdg

& | oL |9 or A sz | &¥ SL | ¥) | D2 widg-wdyp

s¢ |69 joz |8 £ | 41 ot o9 St Ly | 2L | b} wdp-wdg

9L |te 9 14 9 | SI gL |se ¥ 6 3 bt | A | wdpwdg

z ¥ - 0 £ L |92 0z 14 (1 A v | wdz-wd)

z € z - 0 I aL | 1Ie Sz S [t} i 0 | wdp-wdgz)
gk |e¢ z 8z 9 0 L | ee 6t | 2 |E | O 1 | wdz)-wepy
9L |zE - |8z £ 0 o |ve | 22 b T [ 1 | wepj-wepl

L vi € L £ 3 9z |25 4 v | v | 6 O | wegi-weg

- - - - H weg-weg

g e | o | 62 | 82 o 92 | sz | vz | €2 | 22 | 12 6L02

1vs | 4 | HL [G3am |sanl| NOW Ivs | ndd | HL |Q3m |sani|NOW | AYVNNYT

o 2 5 o o o 3 5 We
Z1z | vev | eVl = lss |ze |is8 |sS 8L |9se |90L 1 = laL [¥s |vs |s9 €S | s0L ve | 1L wvioL
6 gl 0 4 4 9 9 6 ] 0 Wio i z £ 0 £ wdg-wdg
iz |es 0 €L | €L | 8 |02 |[[ve |ir 4 |l o joL]|2) L ¥ S 6 widg-widg
sz |08 0 Jer v |OL|EL W |28 ) €z | L2 | €1 | 8L oL |6l €L ]| 9 wdirwdg
s |oe [4 3 P |t ]| 8 gL |9z v S 6 0 8 6 m oL | 2 wdg-wdz
eL |92 £l [ rA € 13 L |se Zl S ! 0 g £ g S 0 wdz-wd}
9z | 1§ 62 |t LLjoL | o gL |52 Sl 1 L S 3 ¥ 8 | © 8 wd-wdzy
£ |s8 €5 L |St|oL] o 1z |ezv | S | { 6 | ¥ | € 8 -] _l4_. 142 wdz|-wel)
ze |vo | s2 ZL | oL | 2L | & 9z |5 | 22 | | 6 ¥ 5 9 g 6 0 6 wey |-weg|
€2 | 9r ¥4 0 oL | S 0 ri :T4 413 1] € L € 8 415 0 Sl wegl-weg
- - L 145 143 : o weg-weg
6L | 8L | 2 | 9L | S8 | ¥ ZL | L | O | 6 8 ] g ¥ £ r4 L 6102

oAV L Lvs | id | HL |03am [s3nL|NOW AV L IVS | 4 | H1 |g3m [SanL|NOW e e ivS | 184 | HL |a3m|sanL|NOW | AuvnNvr

youeag uie




Aseaqr) s,u21p|iyd

= = = . : We
oo | 661 S =lletr |st |15 |#s (AN +14 - <7lv |wbL |se |9z Tviol
ez 5 £ 0| ¢ |2 Ller ]| ¥ £ wdg-wdg
0z |6t TR S | ¥ 6t |st Il | L1 3 £ wdg-wdy
¥z | iy lzv |9 gt | €t 0z |ov ¢l | 8L | 8 4 widg-widg
(A ¥4 le g 14 6 gL |sz 0 |e ]| ¥ £ wdg-wdz
8 a9t le L 5 L L vi 9 z 9 0 | wdz-wd,
1 z _ 1t 3 (1] 0 oL |6l 0 8 9 S | wdpwdz)
z ¥ - . ) £ o9l |t I |82 | € 0 | wdzj-wer
i | re 9 [iT4 0 8 v g 3 0 z § | wepp-wepl
L 141 z 9 0 9 oL oz € (0] T § | wegj-weg
- - | - - weg-weg
onv | 1L 62 | 82 | 12 | 92 | s2 e ez {ez || oz | 6L | 8 6102
1vs | 1dd | HL |Q3m [sant|NOW 1vs | na | HL |aam |sanl| NOW | Advnuead
-1 - - o [ : -1 -1 WE
551 |60 [60b | - lvz |69 |wr |eE 68L | 8¢ | 991 - |zo |e9 |68 |2ZX 15 | et | ELL - . : o z TvVLoL
L ' 0| 0 Zz v g8 ] Sl v S ¥ Zz e 2 wdg-Ludg
6 |48 z | 9 6 8 | 2L €2 | oF 14 oL | 2 | €b Z £ [ S wdg-wdy
v | 89 6 | L |2 |2 | 8 vz | iv 4 L leL v | 2 z £ £ wdg-widg
v |82 8 i 8 6 £ 9z |15 | Z2 SL | ¥ 8 Z z £ £ | wrdg-wedz
g o | 8 | o |8 |0 |6 |[v |z |2 8 ooz |l® [wv |v wdz-wd),
£l |9z | 8 | [4 9 0 0 L |ee | S2 0 S o £ £ 14 141 wd-wdzl
9z 1S 6e | 0 cl 1] 0 6¢ 8L 09 0 (% 14 £ g | sv Sy wdzj-we
zZL |ez sk | ¢ [ 1} 0 tz |ov [ 0 8 2 9 oL |oz 0z | WEe| |-lWwegL
£L |9z | O 9 L 3 z 2 [se | 2 zZ L | 6 1] 9 zb | e i wegL-weg
- - | - - - - weg-weg
oL [ St |wk | €% {2 | bE 6 ] L 9 ] v 4 3 6102
OV | L s | ma | i |aamisant|now | 2" s 1vs | 184 | HL |G3M [SanL| NOW OAV | L 1vs | 14 | HL |03M [S3NL|NOW | Auvnyasd
yauetg uie|n)




- T - - -1 - WE
tzy | zvz | 8S = zt |98 |9z 6EL | 8Lz | 8oL s leze |y [iy |er IvioL
g 6 g 3 £ 0 1 ¥t b " p 4 widg-wdg
o |ve |& v iz [ 2 |[vv [z |¢ €| € | 2 | 9 | wdswdp
oE |09 |¥ (174 Z | 6 L |ge |2 L] s L € wdp-wdg
5. |oc |s 1l 6 S |llvr |22 |8 0 L ] £ | wdgwdg
vL |82 (¥l g 14 S vL {2 | £ L 6 8 wdz-wd)
v |z |8 4 0 S zz |ev |¥2 0 G G 6 | wdpewdz)
gL |9z |§ 2! L 0 EZ |ov |ez 0 (1) 9 9 | wdz)-wep}
6 | Lt - 8 o |[[or [ [o0 0| ¥ | S | 9 |weweq
s |t - f v | 0 | [sz [oF v | v | + | 9 | weol-wes
- - __m s |¢ F2 weg-weg
Ot | 62 | 8¢ | 22 | 82 | sz €2 |2z |12 |0z | 6 | B 6102
oA [T P ios [ma | nL [aam|sans|now] |27 | ™ [1vs | a2 HL [a3m[sane]Now| Houww
-1 - - -1 - - - - We
S0l | 60Z | 6% it |25 [cc |ec |{sor |60z {22 | o lfec [er | - Iloz Jeet Jesr =] - -] - | -] avior
s |ov | - z v | v |[c |o ot [o[s=1"1_ wdg-wdg
£ |sz |§ £ 5 9 9 gL |9z o kL] 9 6 = £ 5 ] wdg-wdy
vz |8y | o | Sk |or |[OF |zt [¥e [zt T [o s dZN -1 -1 - wdp-wdg
iz ¢ g | s |0 |8 |[o [z Jzz ol o | s [ S AE([s_[or Jor wdg-wdz
s |8 |z v Jo | v 1o |z [v [ | v o]+ IE[v Jzz Iz wdz-wdy
ZL vz |0 v 6]t ]¢ (s & [ [0 w]o Bzl s |se wd}-wdz|
8L |9t |#b t (et} 9 |0 [+ [2z [ 0 ] ¢ [t ] < B=[llzr [vc [¥e wdzj-wey |
6 |t |2 t | + ] ¢ € |ler [oc [ | HEAE B EEEEE we} |-weq)
or |6t . € | 6 |2 1S |is 120 [z Bl v lerle lealllle [z (&t wegj-weg
-1 -1 - 0 - -1 - [ Tz [ ¢ weg-weg
9k | 6t | #e | ek [z [ 1L 6 | 8 | 2 |9 |s |¢¥ z 6102
OAV | WL HocTTma | nL [aam|sanc|now | (227 | ™ [1vs [z | uL [aamfsanc|now| [ 2" | ™ [1vs | w4 | ne |aam|sani|now| Houvw

youeig uie
Aseaqny s,uaipiiyd




5'1ZL £VT £V 586 | 6L T g9t | e £l WE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 g2zL sy SHE TYL0L
0 0 S0 I 2 Sl £ £ X4 S S 3 Z 4 wdg - wdg
0 0 z ¥ s I z z ¥ [ 8 50 1 ) wds - wdp
0 0 Z ¥ ¥ 50 1 1 g0 ¢ t 5l £ £ wdy - wig
0 [} ' 8z 8z SLL £z £Z 0 o 0 6} 8E 8t wdg - wdz
0 0 Pl 82 8z £g 99 89 z ¥ ¥ [ ¥t (12 wdg - wd}
{oun'] ioj pesofd 4oun7 40} pasoj) YIUN'T 40] POSOID yaun 10§ pasof) wd} - wdzy
0 0 G'Zg [T 59 8z a5 g5 £l 9z 9z -y ¥4 £y £ wiz) - wep|
0 0 G'Be 2L 2L m [ (3 SEl 1z 1z SE 0L 0L weg} - wegi
0 0 8t 9¢ 9c 9 Z (4} L 4 z 2z 144 L WeQ| - Weg
] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ weg - weg
6L0Z/9Z/E 6LOZIBLIE 6LOZITLIE 610ZISIE
DAY L anlL SAV 1L anl OAV 1L ant OAY Ll ant DAY gink anL 6102 uvIN
HINOW |
seyL | 16z LE6Z 5901 L2 LT 00l 0ZE 0ZE WE
0 0 0 BYL 862 862 0 0 0 0 [ [ TvL0L
0 0 0 0 5'L £ £ 0 [} [} 0 0 widg - wdg
0 0 1 2 z Sl £ £ 0 lo L Z [ widg - wdy
0 0 Z ¥ ¥ L Z z 1 Z 4 ! £ £ widy - widg
0 0 50E 19 19 S'EeZ i Ly } z z b Zz z wdg - wedz
0 0 1z zy [14 0 [ 0 9L F ZE o Z6 [ wdg - wd)
4ouny 10y pasol) Y3Uun7 10§ pesojd HOUN'T J0) PRSOID {aun’ Joj pesojy yaun7 Joj pasold wdy - wdz|
[] 0 S'¥E 69 69 L1z 13 Zv SZ 05 0 8t 92 [ wdgz| - weg|
0 0 52y cg 58 [T Z6 z6 LE ¥i [ S8y 16 16 weg | - Wepy
0 0 52l 3 SE 1S Zol z0l S'8Z 15 IS ¥z sy ey weg| - weg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 weg - Wweg
6L0Z/YZIT 610216112 6LOZZLIE 6102/6/2
DAY il any OAY Iy ENT DAY ILL ani OAY a1l anl DAV L anl 6102 '83d
HLINOW
G'IE 52 5L | | £l 9zz 9z |zot | rze ¥ZE lo | I o We
o lezpe  Jssz 562 0 0 0 Io_ lo 0 0 aYL0L
0 0 [ [ [4 t ¥ g0 L L lo 0 wdg - wdg
L 3 z 0 0 [4 t 12 z [ [ 0 0 wdg - wdy
1 [4 T 50 ] 1 S0 1 ] L 4 z 0 0 wdy - wdg
0 [} 0 5§62 6S 6S 50 L b 5'Eg 101 201 0 [] wdg - woz
1 z z §'0¢ T3 Ly 5°'8¢ m L 0 0 0 ] wdg - wdj
{2UNn7 10} PASOLD §ouny Joj pasol U] 10} PBSOID {aun7g Joj pasor) {auny 10) pesoLd wd}, - widg)
gL £z £2 5z (T2 Si [ 05 [ [ 09 09 0 0 wdzy - wep)
S22 Sp st 5ZZ [T Sy £l 9z 9z 5Gy L6 16 0 0 we | - wegl
§0 ! b 52§ S0l S0l 5'LE £9 £9 562 65 65 0 0 weg) - Weg
0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 AVAITOH | weg - weg
6102/62/1 6LOZIZE/L 6LOZ/SLIL 6L0ZIB/L BLOZ/LIL
DAY R anl OAY Ly ant DAY 1L anL DAY L ang DAY L anl 6L0Z NVP
HLNOW

Hoday AjanoH pue Ajeq
Ateagn youeag 1edy



EE] ¥Z v T3 [ 69 BS We
[ 9l [ ZE [ 9g [ WI0L
¥ z ¥ ¥ £ [ ¢ wdg - wdg
£l z v 2 4 ¥ 2 wdg - wey
|33 £ § S £ 9 9 wdy - wdg
S S 6 6 z ¥ ¥ wdg - wdz
£ 1 z z z [3 £ wdz - wdy
t{jouny Joj pesoid 4oun] 104 pesojy 4oung 4o) pasol) {2un7 104 pesoly {aun 104 pesold wd) - wdz)
9 [4 £ £ z £ 3 wdz| - wepi
9 z 3 £ 2 2 L wej| - wegj
Z ! Z [ z [ 2 wep} - weg
weg - weg
BZ 53 ¥l 1
BAY 1L NHL DAY 1Ll NHL SAY Ll nNHL DAY 1l nHL oAy ETT1 UNHL 6102
HYIN_ HLNOW
82 S5 £S5 IE [7 i 9z LS L5 0z az 55 WeE
52 (T4 GF 9z £S5 £5 [ 95 95 LZ Zv Z¥ avilol
Z 3 £ £ g 5 E g g £ [ g wdg - wdg
[ 6 6 [ Bl 8L L £l £l £ g g tudg - wdy
1 [T [ L [ 1 S 0L 0t 5 [ [ widy - wdg
z ¥ ¥ £ S S z ¥ ¥ z £ £ widg - widz
£ g g z £ £ S [ [ 4 £ £ wid - wdy
ijauny Joj pasoj) Yaun7 Jof pesojy Houny Joj pesofd 4aun7 104 pRSOID Yauny Joj pesoj) wd|, - wdzi
1 4 z 1 z 4 £ g S z [ ¥ wdz| - WeL|
¥ L L } z z £ 9 9 ¥ L L weyp | - wegl
£ g g F ¥ [ z v ¥ £ 9 9 i) - WRE
Wwieg - Weg
82 1z [T 1
SAY L NHL DAV 1L nHL DAY Ll NHL DAY 1L nNHL DAY 14l HAHL 6102 934
HINOW
Zz s ¥ ZE £9 £9 62 18 5 i 05 7] 1L We
\Z 1y Lip LE 19 L9 ZZ (22 ¥r IE 4£ 82 9% a5 avioL
z ¥ v 9 zL ZL S ot oL z z £ [ 9 wdyg - wdg
3 g 9 Ll zz f4 [ L ] LL b =h [ ¥l wdg - wdy
G 6 6 [ [T [T G 6 [ 1 L £ G 5 wdyp - wdg
Z 2 ¥ 1 z 4 z £ £ ¥ t Z [ ¥ wdg - wdz
z 3 £ z £ £ [ L L £ £ £ [ 5 widg - wid)
1317 40) paso}) yaun7 404 pasol) (aun7 40f peso}y {aun Jof pesojy wil|, - wazL
£ [ g ¥ L FI z ¥ ¥ £ £ 9 L bl wdz) - weLL
¥ L L Zz £ £ 1 z z G S g 6 [ weg| - wep
Z £ £ 3 z z ) z Z z 2z 1 [ z weg|, - teg
weg - weg
LE ¥z T ak £
SAY 1L NHL DAY 0L NHL any L1 nNHL SAY L nNHL any T UNHL 6L0Z
NVYT_ HINOW

Hoday AjanoH pue Ajleg
Aseuqi7 youeug epesiieg



Hoday ApnoH pue Ajleq
AJeiqi] youeag opspaqg

WE
T} y6L 0e 68 g5 0l Iv.ioL
g 1 ! Z 4 4 wdg - wdg
[ g'gz iy 8 8 £l 8l wdg - wdy
§'SZ LS g LL gl 6L widy - widg
£l 9z g 9 LL ¥ wide - wdg
5'9 £l 1 £ L Z wdg - wdy
HONNT | HONNT_| HONNT | HINNT wd} - wdz|
Gl 5l I [ L 0l wdgz| - weg}
T Ll £ £ g 9 well - wegp
L b1 £ £ L L weg| - wep
weg - weg
DAY TLL sanlL | sanL | sanyL | sanL sanL (610z yotew)
{9zico) | (6we0) | (Zueo | (soico) HLNOW
We
8ElL 9.2 Tl Gl [ vl VL0l
0l 0z ] £ S L wdg - wdg
62 8¢ gL Gl 0t Gl wdg - wdy
| 582 8 0z vl Sl 8 wdy - wdg
9l zg 9 £l [ oL wdg - wdg
L [ 4 £ L ] wdg - wd}
HANNT | HONNT | HONNT | HONNMT wd}, - wdzy
$'9l £ L [ g al wdz| - we|
gLl 1S ot 0L oL G wel) - wegl
S'El LT ¥ Zl 9 g weg|) - weg
weg - weg
DAY 0L sanl | sanL | sanL EED (stoz Aseruged)
(9z/z0) | (6Liz0) | (ZLrzo) | (sorz0) HLNOW
WE
ze 162 L0 T2 oF S6 0 TVLOL
z ¥z ol g v g wdg - wdg|
v o Zl oL L LL wdg - wdy
5 89 gl Gl £l A4 A wdy - wdg
[ b m G 6 £l Y wdg - wdz
¥ 9z 6 Z S oL a wdyz - wd)
HONNT | HONNT | HONNT | HONNT I wd} - wdzy
g SZ el 2 0 8 1 wdz) - wey|
2 GE 0z £ L 1L 0 weg| - wegj
¥ 62 g g 1 gl H wegp - weg
weg - weg
DAV 1L sanL | sanL | s3nL | s3anL s3anl (6102 AMYNNVI)
(6zsp0) | (zzri0) | (sesvo) | (gosio) | (1O/LO) HINOW




0 0 0 1] 0 0 [ ] 0 0 We
0 0 0 09 0ZL 0zl £9 8zl 9z 19 £El £EL 0 0 0 IviICL
0 0 9 3 Zi L £l [ 9 [ [ 1] 0 wdyg - wdg
0 0 9 zl zL v z L g [T [ 0 ] wdg - wdy |
0 0 ¥ g ] £ S § S 6 6 0 0 A wdy - wdg
0 o 1 [4 z £ 9 9 ¥ 1 11 0 0 v widg - wdz |
0 0 2z [ v £ 5 5 z ¥ [ 0 0 a WHIE - widy
0 0 0 [ 0 ] 0 0 0 D 0 0 0 [ wd| - wdz| |
0 0 0z o 0¥ [£4 [ (42 [44 (24 [ 0 0 1 wagj - wey |
0 0 0Z or or z2 (22 (22 ZZ (22 (232 0 0 [+) Wep L - Wegl
0 0 | z z 1 F z z £ £ 0 0 H weq| - weg
DAY g1y DAY g1y St DAV L LL ANV g I3 L DAY nieh L4 610z 1w
NOW NOW NOW NOW
[ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Wt
¢ 0 0 85 gLl [T LS Z0L 20l ZT £ 33 £5 901 801 WLI0L
0 0 v [] g L £l £l 1 L I € S 3 wdg - wdg
0 ] S 0l [ S 6 6 ¥ z L £ g 9 wdg - widy
0 0 ¥y ] g L Z z ¥ L 2 £ 9 9 wdyp - wag
0 0 [ ¥ [2 Z ¥ v [4 ¥ ¥ 3 9 9 wdg - wdz
0 0 Z 2 ¥ 0 0 0 4 ¥ ¥ 1 ! 1 wdg - wdj
0 0 0 0 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 wdy, - wdz) |
[} 0 \Z 13 [13 6l 1€ I 9 L 1L Bl [ [T wdzp - wey|
0 0 0z or or 6l IE I3 g & 6 [¥3 X3 T3 wep| - wagy
0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 S S WEQ] - Iigg
DAY ILL DAV L St DAY L LL, DAY g 193 L DAV Ll L4 6102 994
NOW NOW NOW NOW
1] ] ] 0 0 0 0 0 ] ] Wt
0 0 0 S 06 06 ¢ 0 0 8y 96 96 ¥S 101 201 w10l
0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 T T z 0 0 0 wdyg - wdg
0 0 z ¥ ¥ 0 0 T 9 ] t G g wdg - widy |
0 1] z ¥ ¥ [1] 0 A F4 3 [3 £ G s widy - wdg
0 ] z ¥ ¥ 0 0 v z £ 3 t 4 5 wdg - uidz |
0 [} 0 1] 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 Z [3 £ UKIZ - wdi
0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 [ wd| - wdz|
0 0 02 6 6E 0 0 1 [ Iy X3 ZZ X2 33 wdz| - wep|
0 0 0z 3 62 0 0 [ 12 Ly [T zz X3 (3 wei | - wegy |
0 0 0 [0 0 0 0 H 0 0 0 z £ £ weg| - Weg
oav | L oav | L L[4 aav | L 22 onv | L oav | 1 = 6107 ver
NOW NCW NOW NOW NOW

Hoday AluncH pue Ajieg
Aseiqr] youeig oz




uoday AnoH pue Ajleq

Aseiqn] youeag euop

0. feer | 6EL [T L er [s8 Js8 We
L | avt | 8p) 601 | 601 6 | L6 |16 IvioL
3 3 9 T E1 T K z wdg-wdg
a. |ie |e (1 11 ZL |tz |e2 wdg-wdy
€L |sz |s2 zZL |z g ot |9t wdp-wdg
v g g S S b2 z wdg-wdz
£ 5§ § 9 9 5 z z wdz-wd|
- - - - - - - - wd-wdzl
£ g g 9 9 z |t £ wdz|-wel L
6k {8 [if £€E | €€ £t |oz |9z wep-weg)
L |ie | gz |sZ et |sz |se wegy-weg
- - - - - - - - weg-weg
Iz | &¢ €L | b 9 | v
9AV | 1L [gam [Now L Tagam [now] 19AY | 144 [aam [Now]  Houww
vy |98 {se cor | oot 19 JzzL |zTM WE
6y |16 |16 N ED sy |06 |06 IVLOL
iz | & 5 ¥ ) L wdg-wdg
ZL |z |eT sz |52 €L |sz |sz wdg-wdy
6 gL & & T T ZL |tz ez ] st | St wdp-wdg
o : o £ § ) T ETED r |2 L wdg-wdz
- 5 z ¥ g g g |9t |9 € |9 9 wdz-wd|
- - - - - - - - - - - - wd-wdz|
{4 ] 2 L F4 [4 £ 9 g £ 9 9 wdz-welL
2 T ED z £ £ L o|vr Im s |z |z weL |-weg)
L [ b z z T g |z |z weq|-weg
- - - - - - - - - - - - WEG-WER
iz | sz 0z { 81 eL | L 9 ¥ 6102
OAY [ L Taam [now |22V | " [aam [now] [ | ™ [aam [now] |22 ™ [aam [now] suvnusas
T KD lez |25 s z9 15 |1s We
5 |1 {en 1z ey |[ev S¢ o |ov WLOL
g oL |or 2z 3 £ 1 g s wdg-wedg
o+ |oz |oO2 5 6 6 L oL | wdg-wdy
b |zz | zE 14 4 /) (]! oL {0 wdp-wde
5 oL |o 9 ZL |2 € ZL |z wdg-wdz
£ 5 5§ £ 9 9 £ 0 o wdz-wdy
- |- - - - - - - - wdp-wdz
14 ] L £ ] $ £ b 1 wdzj-wet)
T T = o & 5 ! b wey j-weg|
[ g | = a o ! b b wep}-weg
- - - - - - - = - - weg-weg
oc | sz £z | 12 z ) 6102
OAV UL oo Inom]l [ 22 | ™ [aam [vow] | @Y | ™ [aam [now] |2V | ™ [oam [now H. L Taam [now]| asvrnve




-I—ll

lerarlesaStmn Celebrate

BUMMUNITIES q‘f;.}'.’,;f.,‘,i“*—‘n o

IDRAT

M ‘F I o BRIL7-13, 201

Celebrating 2019 National Library Week — "Libraries Strengthen their
Communities” begins, Sunday, April 7 to Saturday, April 13, 2019

 Friday, April 5, 2019, Proclamation Signing, Governor’s Office (larger conference
room) Complex, 11:00 a.m....Please join us!

» Tuesday, April 9, 2019 (Official Date) / Friday, April 12, 2019; Library
Worker’s Day/ Supporters/Volunteer’s Certificate Presentation to recognize their
valuable contributions
Light luncheon will be served, Friday, April 12, 2019 after the
Presentation.

» Wednesday, April 10, 2019: National Bookmaobile Day. A day to recognize the
contributions of our nation’s bookmobile and the dedicated professionals who
make high-quality bookmobile outreach possible in their communities

¢ Thursday, April 11, 2019: Take Action for Libraries Day. A day to speak up for
libraries and share your library story

atu Program, 10: m.—12:

Saturday, April 6, 2019 - Finegayan Elem. School: Guest Reader and Dance/Singing
performance, and weaving demonstration and interacting with the kids/parents

Saturday, April 13, 2019 — Navy Federal Fire Fighters with Guest “Sparky the Fire
Dog”

Saturday, April 20, 2019 — Local author and historian Rlene Santos Steffy will be our
“Guest Reader.” She will be reading and interact with the kids on one of the few books
she has written, “I Karean Kotturan Gabret Siha: I Piyitos NGanga Siha.”



| )
’ w lerary Amnesty MOnth

Monday, April 8 to Tuesday, April 30, 2019

Bring back your overdue books on these days
and there will be NO FINES.

1+ RETURNING BORROWED LIBRARY MATERIALS IN GOOD
CONDITION:

s All fines will be waived
eYou are able to borrow library materials again

o RETURNING BORROWED LIBRARY MATERIALS IN DAMAGED
h CONDITION, OR CONFIRMED THAT IT IS LOST:

e Fines owed will be waived, but

¢ You will be charged for the price of the materials, p/us $2.00
Handling fee, or

e Bring in a brand new material for replacement

N BORROWED MATERIALS THAT HAVE BEEN RETURNED PR/IOR
TO “AMNESTY”, and STILL HAVE EXISTING FINES:

o We will not be able to waive those fines unless payment is
made!

FINES & FEES ARE USED FOR PURCHASING
NEW MATERIALS

Guam Public Library System
475-4751/4752




[ vNoa | | ozmaw | _ oqiqIa _ _33_53_ _ Lvoy
1 ] l | ]
|
STHONVUL
SINTRNDO0T
WVNo
ONISSAD0U | TIIONN00d
TYOINHOAL SWVID0Ud [ STVRIES _
7 L1aav _
NOILDTTION §AD1AYIS
INIDOTVIVD — aTIAVSIa Emnwwn HOVTILAO
| L1av — | ATIVOISAHd - /NOISNILXY
ONNOA/NTYTTHD » ANT1H | T
SNOLLISINOIY AONTHALTH
_ TVHANED suspayn) Jugpifng
SWVI90Ud QI19VSIq THL | 7 Pprmposn) dupmg
JHO4d0S INSWIDVNVIN ¥ [ Lsap] spqounfooy ‘1 20)
INAWACTIATE NOLLOTTIOD ADVUALI1 YOI STIIAYAS NOLLYINIHLD J—— ey e v o
[ | [ I [ sy ‘Lrepoag adiy,
T HRL) WRIITY IANCOIURTPY
SUEPOEN) § LIS
ANVIATT YNIVOVH i poddng aagenspmpy
|
1 stmpipag, Lreiq)T ‘T smpppag Lreiqrg Jomaladng RN 1, LreayyT _
[l_lll_ IR0 APEHSURLPY

ey [puonezIuBgI() WA)SAS AIeaqry HqnJ wens || xonuzaoo ' 1rioNHIAGD

JTHO4dAS STLLIALLDV/SLYArOd/SAIIAT TS TLIS

I sépeay sumsls andwo)
JHOddOS SWALSAS STHATIS
NOLLYWHOJINI NV THOMLIN

[ meoumese 7}

SINVID TVI2add

Dy 57 18png WD

VOl AdVadTT
]

1IND rdoddis
FALLVALSININGY




THE GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM
BOARD MEETING ATTENDANCE
Date of Meeting: April 10, 2019

NAME

SIGNATURE

Mandapat, Kyle
Board Chairman

Sarmiento, William
Board Vice Chairman

Seerengan, Krishnan
Board Secretary/Treasurer

Mears, Marissa ; ‘ : /

Member at Large \/{( Adedd s /(’M
-1

AnnMarie Arceo

President, DCA

Sandra M. Stanley
Administrative Officer

Teresita L.G. Kennimer
Library Technician Supervisor

Rowena Morales

—r—
Clerk Typist III
June Aflague
Administrative Assistant
(Last Name, First Name) J
Member

(Last Name, First Name)
Member




Sesteman Laibirihan Pupblekon Guahan

GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM
A Division of the Department of CHamoru Affairs

Government of Guam
Lourdes A. Leon Guerrern
Magahiga
Joshua F. Tenario
Sigundo Maga'tahi
Anna Marie Arceo
Mas Ge'hilo"
TO: PDN FROM: Guam Public Library System
FAX: 477-9777 PAGES: 1
PHONE: 300-9296 DATE: 04/02/19
RE: GPLS Board Meeting Announcement

Urgent [ For Review [JPlease Comment [ Please Reply [ Please Recycle

Comments:

Please publish the announcement below under the Government Meeting section as follows:
IF POSSIBLE, NO LATER THAN April 3, 2019 (REQUIRED 5 WORKING DAYS
PRIOR TO THE MEETING) and again on April 8, 2019 (REQUIRED 2
WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE MEETING).

Thank you for your assistance.

Message:

Guam Public Library System (GPLS)

Regular Board Meeting

Wednesday, April 10, 2019 at 3:30 pm

At the Guam Public Library System Study Room.
Those with disabilities requiring special
accommodations, auxiliary aid or services,

please call 300-9296 or 475-4754.

Guam Public Library System: Hagatfia, Agat, Barrigada, Dededa, Merizo, Yona « Bookmobile
254 Martyr Strect, Hagatha, Guam 96910-5141 « Tel: (671} 475-4751 thru 4754 - Fax: (671) 477-9777

Website: http://gpls.puam.gov + Email: gplsi@ gpls.guam.gov

Equal Opportunity Employer



Local

LOCAL BRIEFS

Governmeant meetings

April 9

I The Committee on Gen-
eral Government Opera-
tions, Appropriations, Hous-
ing, and Office of Finance

N

Inhovation
that excites

=~ VERSASED

and Budget will meet for a
public hearing at 9 am. in
the Guam legislatures' public
hearing Room, Guam Con-
gress Building, Hagatfia. For
special  accommodations
contact 989-5445 or email
senatorjoessanagus-
tin@gmail.com.

April 10

The Guam Ancestral
Lands Commission will
meet at 2 p.m. in the Land
Management conference
room, third flooy, ITC Build-
ing, Tamuning. For special
accommodations or ser-
vices contact Stephanie at

649-5263 ext. 413 or email
stephanie.due-
nas@land.guam.gov.

The Guam Public Library
System will meet for a reg-
ular board meeting at 3:30
pam. in the Guam Public Li-
brary System study room.
For special accommoda-
tions call 300-9296 or 475-

ING SIDE EVEN

Ready to buy? We are reédy to deal!
Save thousands now on your favorite models!

Ly

‘?. =

4754,

The Alcoholic Beverage
Control board meetings will
beheldat5p.m. April10and
24 at1240 Army Drive Route
16 Barrigada, Department of
Revenue and Taxation Di-
rector's conference room.

—Staff reports

, APRIL 5, 2018 1 GUAMPDN.COM




June Aﬂagu_e

From: Kyle Mandapat <kmandapat@spbguam.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 2:22 PM

To: June Aflague

Ce: Sandra Stanley; kyle@power88.com

Subject: Re: FW: GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM MEDIA NOTICE - APRIL 10, 2019

It has been announced. Thank yoy.
On Wed, Apr 3, 2019, 12:29 PM June Aflague <June.Aflague@guampls.guam.gov> wrote:

There is no media notice in either the PDN hard copy or on-line.

In order to keep the meeting date for next Wednesday, it must be posted by today.

Kyle. can you please make the announcement and confirm back with us on the posting by today.

June

From: June Aflague

Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 2:48 PM

To: 'gua-life@guam.gannett.com'; 'Gov't Meeting - PDN'

Cc: Sandra Stanley; 'Kyle Mandapat'; kyle@power98.com

Subject: GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM MEDIA NOTICE - APRIL 10, 2019

Hafa Adai!

Kindly requesting your assistance to announce/post the Guam Public Library System’s Board Meeting Notice.

Please see attached for more information.

We are submitting with the understanding that the notice will be published one time in print along with other
local briefs and will also be available online.



Si Yu'os Ma'dse!

June M Aflague

Administrative Assistant

254 Martyr Street, Hagaina, GU 96910

june.aflague [s.quam.gov

Ph: 671-475-4755/54
Fax: 6_71-477-9777

T

~

7/ &7 Guam Public
=z || Library System

e
Snimman | adbirban Popl e (osbad

—

This e-mail may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or
have received this e-mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail. Any
unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is strictly forbidden.

-

Thanks again,

Kyle Mandapat

Vice President of Radio Operations

Power 98 | Newstalk K57 | The Shark Guam & CNMI | 105.1 Kat FM
Sorensen Media Group

(M) 777-5787

(W) 477-5700



\

(SMAIINNN
SSHIAAy TV LOVINOD ADIAIQ/ADNADY AIWVN LNIId

6102 ‘01 nady :3unddAl Jo e

LAHHS NI NDIS OI'1d1d
MAIVOd WHLSAS AYVadITOITdNd Wvnd HHL




